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123072019 Manmen &-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING -
s itfeg |E8 Submi | Ad) Axwigrea | l K 1 5tan
30 Dec 2019
Main 30 Dec 2019 16:06 Hew Assignment
| l:lm:nltuel

Claim Details Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]
Insured: |

Main
(Clamant. | AUTO 51 LEASING PTE LTD
Vehicle Reg.
|Mo.:

Claim Type: TP / SNM19D206139C02 ROREYICOVET | DMCVSN19268119000

'GBJ1548D men.m: 26/12/2015 11:00 - :59

GBEB578M i el

Excass: | £30.00

Road East, #01-57, Enterprise Hub, 608561 Jurong East - Tel: +65 6773

‘Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Ltd (HQ) 38 Toh Guan

7377 B -

| China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by frene Tay Hul Ping - 638966192)
|LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 09/01/2020]

PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT

_view All | _Compose Case Mail |
There are no mail for this casa,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS— View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Due Dake Priority T'vpe Task Group Subject Hand e Assignesd iy Camplited On Created On Drane?
Nao resuits.
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 3:54 PM

To: motor@wahhong.sg

Ce: Asher Sng (LKK Auto; ‘assignments’; Admin A

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM18D206139/GBBBS78M/IRENE & YOUR REF: GBJ1548D - PRE-
REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT GBJ1548D & GBBE578M
ON 26/12/2019

Attachments: 1548 PRS, pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter and email below.
Please get your surveyor to liaise with WAH HONG to conduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive

Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapare 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: K W4 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

-——0riginal Message—-

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 2:18 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; motor@wahhong.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D206139/GBB8578M/IRENE & YOUR REF: GBJ1548D - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT
INVOLVING OUR CLIENT GBJ1548D & GBBB578M ON 26/12/2019

Dear Irene,
Please conduct PRS —=GBJ1548D—soonest possible.

File with officer in charge —Irene Tay —-DID: 6389 6192,

Dear Jlenny,

*** kindly quote our reference number when replying ***



Thank you.
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: 6389 6116

Fax (65)6224 7175 /6224 7478

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Website:www.sg.cntaiping.com

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

——-0riginal Message—-

From: Wahhong motors & credit pte Itd [mailto:motor@wahhong.sg]

Sent: Monday, 30 December, 2019 1:12 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT GBJ1548D & GBB8578M ON 26/12/2019

Dear Sirs/Madam,
Please find the attached GIA report and PRS Letter for your perusal.
Kindly arrange Pre-Repair Survey for this vehicle.
Take note that the Repair Estimate will be ready upon the Pre-Repair Survey.

Workshop:  WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT Pte Ltd

Address: 38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #01-57

ENTERPRISE HUB SINGAPORE 608581
Contact Person:  Melvin Wee
HP: 87783338

Office: 67737377

Thank You and Best Regards,

Jenny Ng

Admin Manager

WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
ROC:199806235M

ENTERPRISE HUB

3B TOH GUAN ROAD EAST

#01-57 5(608581)

Tel:(65)67737377

HP :(65)87783555



Wepsite: www.wahhong.sg
Mail : motor@wahhong.sg



> Back to OneMotoring

' Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

WVehicle Owner Particulars
Owener 1D Type:

Owimer 10

WVehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Vehicla to be Exported
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vihicle Make:

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manutacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chassis MNa.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Yoars)

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Dec 2019

Compary
F10R

GBJ1548D

Yes

31 Dec 2019

MNISSAN

NW350 PANEL VAN SDR 2.5 SAT
Grey

2018

YD250429038
IN1MC2E247003087%

$26,390.00
22 Jan 2019
22 Jan 2019
o

§1.32000

Mo

$0.00

21 Jan 2029

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$23883.00
$19,106.00
$19.106.00

OK



NVASTOTITONE | VAC - S iing. Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
EMTHY DATE & TIME. 30N 22010 1258

BUBMITTED BY Jarws Mg Wing Kir Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 3012/2019 13.06

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repart cofrsctly the datails of the accident o speed up the clams prcess

2 This Form must be complated by the Policyholdsr andlor tha Authonssd Drives

3 Information prosided must be as truthiul and accurale sa possible. Any willll misregresentation or witholding of matedal facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy labiity -

4 The msus sand accegiancs of this Farm by insurancs companias (& not sn admession of policy lakility an tha part of the Insurance comaanies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repori will ke forwsrdad by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre ssianlisnad by the Ganaral insurance Assocabon of Smgapore (GlA] for
mrohiving arnd hat copies of ks report will lor o lse. be made pvailabis upon applicabon by nierastad parlies

T By e wagement of his repor o He msuroers, you hereby consent 1o the archiveng of has repon Bt the canime and o copies of e repon Deng made pvadabia
afnresad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon 3011272018 12:56

Date Of Accident 26/1272018 11:35

Exact Location Of Accident PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number GBJ154BD
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner AUTO 51 LEASING PTE LTD
Co Reg No ASOCOOXS10R

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mabile Phona No (LOCAL) +B5-93836657
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-93836657

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer NISSAN

Model MNV350

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident WORK PURPOSE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla? NG

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company LIBERTY INSURANCE FTELTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Policy Number SD19V03144VCZ/ROO

Caover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gandar

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Numbear
EMail Addrass

LAU ZHI ZHONG
SXXXX323Z2

17/10/1986

OUTDOOR

15/01/2014

5 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-83836657

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 18



Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Mame

MNature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name WIFE
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BACK PAIN
Injured person in which vehicle? GBJ1548D

Ware seal balts waom?

Was this injurad conveyead to hospital by
ambulanca?

Addrass

YES

Posicode

'*‘._;:_;u'. 3o 18



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION

TN
I/\Wi daclare the foregoing particulars are true In every respect ’:"‘-/'_“?‘\
(9] m
/%{/ "': ’}E
P T i
/ - *HJ.F'{’

|3 0 DEC zu-lgmutm

I:hhnpl’t Sgnaturs
|\ driver iy pot the policyholder |

Regarming Centra Parsonnel’s Signaturs

NGWING KIN TAMES
admin.Vac@vicom.com.sg
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Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

SINGAPO
SWeapoRE AR Ay

Police Station Of Ongin: 2413
MNanyang N.P.C Rapori Mo Tr2D1812282127
2 Jurong West Avenue 5 SINGAPORE

549482 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tal No: 1800-7529599

| Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL

Related Vehicle | GBJ1548D (Van) Contact No.| 83836657

Hospital/Clinic | TAN TOCK SENG HOSPITAL Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | 26/12/2019 Date Discharge | 268/12/2019

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 04 Degree of Injury [ Slight

Brief Datalls,

On 26/12/2019 at 113%hrs, | was driving my vehicle (GB./15480) at the third lane at PIE heading towards
Thomson Road. In the vehicle was me together with my wife, namely, Low Yen Ni who was sitting at the
pmu-wunt.NﬂnIm:h-ivhghmmlmMmHmd,hhmmsmmw.M+m
the front vehicle started to move, | slowly move my vehicle following the traffic flow. Just as | was moving
rmy vehicle, | haard a loud bang and huge impact came from the rear of my vehicle. | quickly want down to
maka a check on my vehicle. While | was checking my vehicle, | noticed that there was a white lorry
(GEBASTBM) stationed at the back of my vehicle and that the rear of my vehicle was seriously damaged
and the rear door was dented in. | was not injured however my wife suffered a back pain during the
accident. | have a front built camera in my vehicle, | wish to state that my wife was conveyed by the
amhl.ﬂmnftﬂﬂmudahutmdmhfnmmdmmﬁnﬂtpallmmmm.lmhhﬁh
myﬁmtbuitincm’:wﬂmhﬁnnmﬂﬂhhtmmimhmmw.

Page Tol 19



WA
Enterprise Hub 38 Toh Guan Road East #01-57 5(608581)
Email: motor@wahhong.sg
(199806235M|
Page No. 1
Vehicle No. GBJ1548D NISSAN NV350 2.5
REPAIRER'S SURVEYOR'S
aTy DESCRIPTION CONDITION ESTIMATE(SS) ADJUSTMENT
1 |Tailgate b4 : 249a:60 | l& 7V
1 |Tailgate Centre chrome Garnish % 560.00|°
1 [Tailgate NISSAN Logo | Badge ) Aet 110.60 1%
1 [Tailgate NV350 with URVAN badge A2~ <~ 24000 (% 7
1 Tallgate inner trim board % Y 340.00|7
1 |Tailgate Lock assy D#hr =~ 460-00 | = el |
1 |Tailgate Dampers @ $110 Y5Ve 220.00|* ] 45 %
1 |Rear windscreen X an 560.00 | ' 2
1 |Tailgate windscreen mnuld!ng%"f N 100.00 ' -
1 |Tall Lamp RH & LH @270.00 L&i-.rﬁ{'ﬁ s4000(% | 2517,
1 |Rear Bumper du"' 650,00~ \ —
1 |Rear Bumper bracket f H d 330,00~ /
1 |Rear bumper step garnish>_ A "\ 250,00 | % |
1 |RearEnd Panel &t “ 35000| 270 |
1 |Rearreinforcement - YA 250.00| %
7360.00
Less 30% 2208.00| 30%
5152.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS i
1 |70KM/H sticker ngse < 15p0| [0
1set |Rear bumper Clips As~ <~ M 3o |
1set |Tallgate inner trim board clips Ats ~— 400071 3o 1 o
1 |Reverse Parking Sensors 7 Y 5% 22000|Z %
1  [RearLicence Plate H(_gARSVE 75.000 <
TOTAL PARTS 5697.00




- Veron Chen SI.I(I(Autn]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 5:25 PM

To: Wahhong motors & credit pte Itd; SUR
Subject: RE: GBJ 1548D-DOA: 26/12/2019
Dear Sir,

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to CHINA TAIPING.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

—-Original Message—

From: Wahhong motors & credit pte Itd <motor@wahhong.sg>
Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 5:20 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: GBJ 1548D-DOA: 26/12/2019

Dear Veraon,
Finalize amount $4,117.20 @ 6 working days confirmed.
LOD sent to who?

On 2020-01-10 16:49, Veron Chen [LKKAuto) wrote:

> Dear Sir,

>

> WITHOUT PREJUDICE

>

> Finalize amount 54,117.20 @ 6 working days.

>

> Please check and confirm.

>

> Best Regards,

>

> VERON CHEN | Case Handler

>

> LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

>

» Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
>

> Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)
>

> FROM: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

> SENT: Friday, 10 January 2020 2:11 PM

> TO: Wahhong motors & credit pte Itd <motor@wahhong.sg>; SUR
> esur@lkkauto.com>



> SUBJECT: GBJ 1548D-DOA: 26/12/2019

. >

> Dear Sir,

>

> WITHOUT PREJUDICE

:» Finalize amount $4031.10 @ & working days.

: Please check and confirm.

: Best Regards,

: VERON CHEN | Case Handler

; LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

zPhnne: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

>

> Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Thank You and Best Regards,

Victor Seng

Claims

‘WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
ROC:199806235M
ENTERPRISE HUB

38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-57 5(608581)
Tel:(65)67737377

HP :(65)87784848

Website: www.wahhong.sg
Mail : motor@wahhong.sg



Mernimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Casn |Notifed | Fst Submitted | Ad] Assgred A Rpt Ad) Submittes | 1ns Authed Status
ey |20 Dee 2019 J0ecING  lsee117.20  [s534,117.20 Sonayg oy Birvay
| o Acy ot | Eait Estimates | | view Aot | i |

Clalm Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS T[m by insurer]
Ingurd = ID:-=
Main
Fiant.  |AUTO 51 LEASING PTE LTD
Vehicie Reg [36712/2019 11:00 - 59
Net GBJ1548D Date of Loss: (14 months and & Days From LTA Reg Dats (Man ¥r}]
| Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D206139C02 FolC/COVET | DMEVSN19268119000
vehicle Reg
Policy No,
™ ~ |aesss7am s ot
(Insured):
Excess: 580.00
repairer. | Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Ltd (HQ) 35 Teh Guan Road East, #01-57, Enterprise Hub, 608581 Jurong East - Tell +65 6773
; FELE
{;""LTL"F China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. (HQ) - Tel: 6383 6111 .. [Handled by Irene Tay Hul Ping - 516986153

Adjuster. | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel- 6256-3561 _ |Handied by MOHD RASUL] _ |Final Rpt due 09/01/2020]

Ad) Asg.
Remarics: |F'|.EA$E SURVEY AND REVERT
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mai |

There are ne mall for this case.

ALL ASSDCIATED TASKS= View Ml | Sesrch Tasks | Creste New Tast | Compiete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Complated On Created On Dona?
Mo results

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 15/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*GBI15480 (SNM19D206135C02)
[GBBBST7EM]
™
AUTO 51 LEASING PTE LTD
Dec 26 2019 11:00AM

[-]
Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Ltd

Page 1 of |

Upload Documants |  Upioed Pratas | Campose New Letter | View [View n Browsar| v
Photos/lmages 2 il 7]
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) Thurmbnail | Print
I | 10/01/20 1734 | Genersl View 2 Load FOF
i 10/01/20 17:34 Heinspection Photo Load POF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECHLIST

Thers are ho document checklists configured.

Show Remarks Tor [ Handiing Insurer

Wity BEraFas dF PR S pUs WO D D OTRET DT

https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 15/1/2020



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg no 19ss07108r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Page 1 of 4

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email; sur/kkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI19022882/R1VF302
Date: 15/01/2020

REFERENCE

’ China Taiping Insurance " ;

Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No: DMCVSN19288119000

Claimant Insured

VehicleNo:  CoJ1548D Vehicle No:  CBB8578M

Date of Loss: 261122018 Nature of Claim: TP v SNM18D206138C02

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: GBJ1548D

Make & Model: NISSAN NV350, 2.5 5AT SDR EURD V (A) Engine No: YD250429038

Reg. Date: 22/01/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JNIMCZEZBZ0030878

Colour; Gray Odometer: 40733 km

Engine Capacity: 24BB cc

Marke! Value/New Car NIA

Price:

Sum Insured [SS); Markel Valua/Mew Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable); Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 195 R15C Rear Tyre Size: 185 R15C
Front Left Side: Toyo 6 mm Rear Lafi Side: Toyo 6 mm
Front Right Side: Toyo & mm Rear Right Side: Toye 8 mm
The above values repressnt the remaining hyre ireads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 5697.00 2,587.20 3,109.80 54 59
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 000
Labour 2,950.00 1,530.00 1,420.00 48 14
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 D.00
Gross Total (S5§) B,647.00 4,117.20 4,529.80 52.39
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) B05.29 28820 317.08 5239
Natt Amount (S5) 8,252.29 4,405.40 4 846.89 52.39
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: J0Mzzo8e
Date Inspeciad: 30122018 Inspecied At Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Lid

Estimated Pariod of Repair 6.0 days

(HQ)

38 Toh Guan Road East, #01-57,
Enterprizse Hub
Singapore 608581

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

Manager: VERON CHEN

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 15/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE Thiz report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection haz been carmied out 1o the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other fability under any ofher circumstances (s hamby sxprwssly srciuded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 15/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 14 Jan 2020)

Parts: MIA NISSAN NV3A50 2.5 5AT SDR EURO V [A) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBJ1548D)

Validity: These estimales are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltemsivalues not In reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 ‘TAILGATE Bent 240000FL *1,82000FL
2 1 *TAILGATE CENTRE CHROME GARNISH Serviceable EEG:DD FL “-FL
3 1 *TAILGATE NISSAN LOGO (BADGE) Necessary 110.00 FL *TB.O00FL
4 1 *TAILGATE NV350 WITH URVAN BADGE Necessary 240.00FL *8T.00FL
5 1 *TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD Serviceable 340,00 FL *FL
6 1 *TAILGATE LOCK AS_S\" Jammed 48000FL *281.00FL
T 2 ‘TAILGATE DAMPERS Serviceable 220.00FL *“FL
8 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN Mol Mecessary 560,00 FL ~FL
8 1 *TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING Necessary 100.00 FL *100.00FL
10 2 “TAIL LAMP RH & LH Serviceable 540.00FL ~FL
1" 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 650.00FL *BS0.00FL
12 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET Bent 330.00FL *330.00FL
13 1 "REAR BUMPER STEP GARNISH Nol Necessary 250.00FL *FL
14 1 *REAR END PANEL Bent 350.00 FL *270.00FL
15 1 *REAR REINFORCEMENT Not Necessary 250,00 FL *~FL
B8 1 *TOKM/H STICKER Necessary 150.00FS *10.00FS
w1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NécHinry 60.00FS *30.00FS
18 1 "SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS Necessary 40.00FS *30.00F5S
19 1 *‘REVERSE PARKING SENSORS Serviceable 22000FS *-FS
20 1 *REAR LICENCE PLATE Serviceable T5.00FS “FS

F=Franchise part. S=5pcMefl. L=LstliemDac

Sub Total (S5) 7,905.00 3,666.00

- List Item Discount on L Items 30.00/30.00% (5%) 2,208.00 1,078.80

Total Paris (S$) 5.697.00 2,587.20

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus ltems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO New 1,200.00 600.00
COMMENCE REPAIR PANEL BEAT & RESHAPE THE
AFFECTED AREAS AND REPLACE THE DAMAGED
PARTS AND COMPONENTS

2  TOSUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS ,EXPANDABLE ITEMS & MNew 1,000.00 600.00
PUTTY RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED

3  TO REMOVE, REFIX WIRING SYSTEM AT ACCIDENT New 150.00 30.00
DAMAGED AREAS AND CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTION

4  TO REMOVE/REFIX INNER TRIMS FITTINGS ,GARNISH New 150.00 80.00
ETC AT REAR COMPARTMENT SO AS TO FACILITATE
REPAIRS AT REAR

5 TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN New 180.00 120.00
GLASS

& TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSORS AND New 150.00 60.00
CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTION

7  TOPERFORM ANTI-RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED New 120.00 60.00
AREAS

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,850.00 1,530.00

Repont was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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